FC-MND-G006/27/2023-MISC.-FOREST CIRCLE MANDI 1/478296/2024

H.P. Forest Department.
Mandi Forest Circle, Mandi HP.

From: CCF (T) Mandi. To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA),

O/o Pr.CCF H.P Shimla.

Subject: Diversion of 0.9991 ha. forest land in favour of M/S Baada Deo Small Hydel
Projects Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of 1.5 MW SHP Baada Deo within the
jurisdiction of Suket Forest Division, District Mandi H.P.(Online Proposal
No. FP/HP/HYD/34393/2018).

Memo,

Kindly refer to Gol Sub-Office Shimla, RO Chandigarh office letter even number
dated 04.09.2024 on the subject cited above.
The observations as raised vide letter under reference is attended by concerned
user agency & DFO concerned, submitted as under:-

Sr. No. | Observation Reply

1 In reference to CCF & DFO | DFO Suket has submitted that, the amount in demand bill
concerned letter Sr. No. 2 | raised was deposited in respective heads as given as under:-
(B) & 3(B), it is submitted
that CA amount of Rs. || NPV CA Contingency Departmental
11,62,133/-+1,04,647/- 5% Charges
(contingency charges) Total
Rs. 12,66,780/- has been |['534 554/ |'5.97,980/ | 29,899/- 1,04,647/-
deposited in the CAMPA. || _ _

However, as per the | 1, ahove raised demand bill, user agency has deposited the
PARIVESH portal amount | amqunt of NPV +CA + Contingency 5% = 11,62,133/- in HP
of RS_ 5,97,980/- + 29,899/~ | CAMPA head through RTGS/NEFT and amount Rs.
(contingency charges) has | 1 g4 647/- was deposited in departmental treasury through e-
been deposited in the | -hajan.
CAMPA. Thereforg, State | fence DFO Suket has intimated that, the amount for CA was
Govt. shall deposited the | jyagvertendy — written as  Rs.  11,62,133/-+1,04,647/-
balance ~amount in the (contingency charges) Total Rs. 12,66,780/- which was
CAMPA. actually as per figures detailed above. Hence, the amount
deposited against CA is Rs. 5,97,980/- and Contingency Rs.
29,899/- may be considered as final figure.

2 In the CCF letter the name | The name of user agency is M/s Baada Deo Small Hydel
of user agency is mentioned | Projects Pvt. Ltd. which was inadvertently written as M/s
as M/s Bhoop Raj instead | Bhoop Raj. Hence, same has been rectified now.
of M/s Baada Deo. It is
requested to kindly
clarify/rectify the same.

Encls. As above. Signed by
Ajit Kumar Thakur

Date: 08-09-2024 12:45:31

Chief Conservator Forests,
Mandi Forests Circle, H.P.
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